

### **OFFICER/COMMITTEE REPORTS**

**Chief:** ALTC is coming up; we want as many people to come as possible. Teaching Extended Elangomat, One day of service, summer camp, awesome ordeals, communications, etc. See Jamie for a form.

**Ceremonies and Dance:** Thanks to Mahican for running bro-hood at Lincoln pilgrimage. Now looking for a spring conclave group.

**Awards:** Please remember to report service hours for the DeCoursey award. See Mr. Mills for filing procedures.

**History:** Lodge Scrapbook placed in Trainor Museum. Anyone with pictures from chapter events, please give them to Jason Rhiew or Mr. Draper.

**Service:** Sat. Mar 6 is next service weekend, 9:00 AM in front of Trainor Museum. Anyone can come, everyone SHOULD come.

**Communications:** Eagle Pipe deadline looms on March 21. Send articles to Ethan Rein. if you don't want your chapter column to say just "meeting at 7:00, usual place" then send something in. Committee chairs, too! Chapter Articles go towards Neynaber award

**Membership:** Numbers reported: ACH: 13 COUNCIL: 16 KUWE: 90 MAH: 144 WAP: 36 WSIG: 61 TOTAL: 360. We need to get 543 more to reach our goal.

**Treasurer:** 2003 report almost complete, 2004 numbers updated to include Lincoln Pilgrimage prices and expenses.

### **OLD BUSINESS**

**Realignment of lodge committees:** defeated

**Adding extended Elangomat and troop rep committees, some spelling and grammar corrections:** passed

**Camper award:** a change in procedure, the lodge leadership committee votes on it.

**Elangomat Service award:** also a change in procedure, the Lodge Leadership Committee (LLC) votes on it. A motion for referendum, the board votes in favor.

**Patch proposal:** will preorder patches from buyers before sending in order. Supreme Chief will decide yea or nay, and LLC will decide prices. Would like to add that the board would like fundraising in the lodge procedures.

**Section Conclave:** Promised attendance: ACH:9 MAH:20 WSI:5 KUWE:12 WAP:9 We are committed to 40 people from the lodge, promote the conclave! Carnival committee: carnival games based on cartoons and superheroes.

**Lincoln Pilgrimage:** Was a good time! 42 arrowmen, 82 participants. All kinds of games and fellowship.

**NOAC:** Needs to be pushed. 15 adults, 14 youth. Registration was Feb. 24. There was a huge turnout last NOAC.

### **NEW BUSINESS**

**Spring Conclave:** Need help planning, would like 1 person from each chapter to work in the kitchen.

**One Day:** City governments talked to about service projects in their areas needed done. Will call back.

**Trade-O-Ree:** 14-15 of may in Livonia mall, setup on 13th. last year, the lodge got \$960 from helping set up, we need people to work.

**Rules and Procedures:** Would like an ad-hoc committee to read through the rules and correct any misleading or misspelled phrases. Rein and Blackmore preside.  
Report next meeting.

### **CHAPTER REPORTS**

**Lowanue Kuwe :** Next meeting at "The Fridge" toboggan run. At the Winter Fellowship, **Wapaneu** won durability in the duct tape sled race, LK won distance. Performing 6 dances in march.

**Mahican:** Chapter meeting at 7:30 here. Working on chapter event. Thanks to everyone who helped at the Lincoln Pilgrimage.

**Wapaneu:** Thanks to Jay for helping branding. Thanks to LK for a great sled race. Working on new regalia. hosting next service weekend, come out and help!

**Wsigau:** Working on Unit contact, elections, and attendance. Working on ceremonies.

### **GOOD OF THE ARROW**

**Registration Forms :** Thanks for getting them in, we appreciate the accuracy!

**Service Weekends :** hosting a service weekend is a requirement for the Neynaber award.

**One Day Venturing :** A camping weekend at d-a, hiking, climbing, etc.

**Summer Camp:** \$2-3000 taken from summer camp funds to insure that the Lockwood Dock project gets completed.

**Membership:** Cards coming in next Eagle Pipe

**Troop Representatives:** We only have a handful certified; we need more to get registered on migisi.org. Talk to the one in your troop about taking the simple test and being registered.

### **ADVISORS 5**

- We want to make sure that we have advisors and committee chairs for all positions available. Talk to people in your chapter about possible board positions. Growing membership is important.
- Hats off to Steve Donohue for working so hard on the website!
- Make sure to bring your coup sticks to all lodge functions.

WWW,  
Andrej Walilko  
Lodge Secretary

Approved:

---

Andrej Walilko, Lodge Secretary (date)

---

Jamie White, Lodge Chief (date)